

From: Ryan Peterson

To: Travis Nguyen

Date: April 15, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0151-EX-CN-2026

Message:

Hello,

Regarding "For the request frequency range 9200–10,000 MHz at the following locations
— Ann Arbor, MI; Boulder, CO; Menlo Park, CA; San Diego, CA; Gulfport, MS; and Monterey, CA
— the FAA has requested that you coordinate with them via WebFCR. Please attach your approval
in the exhibits of your application once coordination is complete."

I have created an account on the FAA WebFCR portal and am loading my information on the site.
Contacts at the FAA have also forwarded my email information to those coordinating approval of the
locations listed above in case additional information is needed.

Thank you,
Ryan Peterson